
If you require this information in an accessible format, please contact The Regional Municipality of 
Durham at 1-800-372-1102 ext. 3560. 

 

January 9, 2025 

Celeste Dugas, Manager, York Durham District Office 
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks 
230 Westney Road South, Floor 5 
Ajax, Ontario  L1S 7J5 

Dear Ms. Dugas: 

RE: Durham York Energy Centre 
Submission of 2024 (July - December) Complaint and Inquiry Logs 
MECP File #: EA-08-02 

The Regional Municipality of Durham, the Regional Municipality of York, and Reworld continue to 
monitor complaints and inquiries for the Durham York Energy Centre and provide summary reports to 
the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks’ (MECP) York Durham District Office. The 
next reporting period will cover 2025 complaint and inquiry logs. 

We trust that this meets the MECP’s expectations. If you require additional information, please contact 
the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

 

Original signed by: 

Andrew Evans, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 
Director, Waste Management Services 
The Regional Municipality of Durham 
905-668-7711 extension 4102 
Andrew.Evans@durham.ca 

Original signed by: 

Lindsay Milne 
Director, Waste Management and Forestry 
The Regional Municipality of York 
905-830-4444 extension 75714 
Lindsay.Milne@york.ca

c. P. Dunn, Senior Environmental Officer, York Durham District Office, MECP 
D. Keene, Senior Environmental Office, York Durham District Office, MECP 
J. Butchart, Issues Project Coordinator, York Durham District Office, MECP 
P. Martin, Manager (Acting), Air, Pesticides and Environmental Planning, MECP 
G. Battarino, Special Project Officer, Project Coordination, MECP 
B. Parayankuzhiyil, DYEC Facility Manager, Reworld 
S. Kaur, Environmental Specialist, Reworld 
N. Williams, Project Manager, Waste Planning and Technical Services, The Regional 

Municipality of Durham 
M. Farid, Contract Management Engineer, Waste Management, The Regional Municipality of 

York 
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Energy from Waste Advisory Committee (EFWAC) 
C. Raynor, Regional Clerk, The Regional Municipality of York 
A. Harras, Regional Clerk, The Regional Municipality of Durham 

Enclosure 


